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MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 9, 2010
TO: NCR RESF-1 Committee

o _ MOITS Technical Subcommittee
District of Columbia
Bladensburg® FROM: Mark Miller & Earl Lewis, Co-Chairs, RESF-1 Committee

Bowie Sean Kennedy, Chair, MOITS Technical Subcommittee
College Park

Frederick

:e_?:”czcoumy SUBJECT: June 112010 RESF-1 Committee/MOITS Technical Subcommittee
aithersburg

Joint Meeting Agenda
Greenbelt

Montgomery County DATE: June 11" 2010
Prince George’s County TIME_' 10:00 am to 1:00 pm
Rockville PLACE: COG Meeting Room 1

Takoma Park
Alexandria Note: Lunch will be provided at 12:00 Noon.

Arlington County
Fairfax

_ AGENDA:

Fairfax County

Falls Church
1. Welcome

Loudoun County

Manassas . .. . . .
2. Regional Radiation Detection Network Project ..........cccocevvevevivenesiiesinennnns Earl Lewis

Manassas Park

Prince William County . . .
3. Discussion: MOITS StrategiC Plan ........ccccccoovvivevveieiiese e Andrew Meese

*Adjunct member

Posted on MOITS web site

4. Discussion: NCR Strategic Plan ........cccccevevivevienieseenesiennn, Pat Powell / Committee

Posted on NCR Strategic Plan web site

5. Follow-Up Activities to Strategic Plans and Ongoing RESF-1/MOITS
Coordination .......cccceeveveeeiieeecee e Pat Powell / Andrew Meese / Committee

6. Jurisdictional Roundtable
> Agency Activities
» Upcoming Events
> Incidents

> Issues
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